REGION 41 AYSO

MINUTES OF MONTHLY MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

November 5, 2017

The monthly Region 41 AYSO Board of Directors meeting was called to order by Regional Commissioner Chris Connelly at 6:10 p.m. The meeting was held at Board & Brew, located at 32371 Street of the Golden Lantern, Laguna Niguel, CA 92677.

In absence of objection, Chris Connelly served as Chairman and Secretary of the meeting. Chris Connelly noted that five (4) of seven (7) Executive Board Members were present, including Derek Bartolome, Jason Roxby, Rod Robinson, which constituted a quorum, so Region business could be discussed. In attendance also was non-voting board-members-at-large, Lissette Bartolome, and guests Gilbert Madrid, Nader Kalantari, Dinny To, and Juana Perez.

In absence of Region Treasure, Darryl Ross, Chairman Connelly distributed the Region's current financial records and led a discussion regarding the same. Current assets are approximately \$104,000, with a projected budget deficit of \$20,000 for the 2017-2018 seasons. Chairman Connelly also indicated the projected budget was based 270 children playing in Region 41 – a number which will be exceed in the upcoming Spring season. Jason Roxby moved to approve the current Region financial reports, seconded by Rod Robinson. The motion was approved unanimously by executive board vote.

AYSO NATIONAL & AREA ITEMS:

Chairman Connelly provided an update on IRS interest in AYSO Region reserve funds and AYSO national guidelines and recommendations for managing blow-outs. Chairman Connelly also indicated that the Area has determined that no 8U future stars tournament will take place this year, as other Regions could not agree on the format of play, but that Region 41 will be sending one team to the Area Tournament of Champions on December 2nd and 3rd from the following divisions: B10U (R. Hernandez), G10U (TBD), B12U (C. Connelly), G12U (D. To), and B14U (C. Connelly).

AYSO REGION 41 ITEMS:

The Board discussed feedback from the recent Silent Saturday event. It was agreed that the event was a success and should be made an annual Fall season event moving forward. Rod Robinson recommended that future Silent Saturdays should be placed on the official Region calendar so all teams, parents, and supporters are made fully aware of the event, which was agreed to by all present.

Chairman Connelly also led a discussion regarding the lack of referee volunteers in Region 41. He noted that only three (3) Region 41 referees participated in Region matches this Fall season, with Derek Bartolome and Chris Bouma handling the vast majority of those games. Chairman Connelly indicated this is unfair to those referees and that the lack of Region referees will negatively impact the Region's ability to play games in the future. As such, Chairman Connelly recommended that the Region institute incentives to encourage more people to become Region referees. The recommendations were as follows:

- Reimbursement of registration fees after the season should a referee handle 10 matches during the Fall; and,
- Teams that do not provide a referee volunteer for 10 games will not be ineligible for post season play.

All in attendance were in favor of the incentive program, but a vote was tabled until the next board meeting in order to discuss the matter and other incentives further.

Chairman Connelly then shared his lessons learned from this Fall season and asked those in attendance to name the six principals of AYSO, which they did successfully. As part of this discussion, Chairman Connelly reminded everyone that coaches and board members must be good examples to everyone when they are at AYSO matches, practices, and

events. He also reminded all in attendance that Regions sponsorship money must benefit the Region as a whole and not individual teams. Finally, Chairman Connelly reminded the board that each member has a fiduciary responsibility to manage the Region money in a responsible manner at all times. As such, Chairman Connelly indicated that all purchases by board members seeking reimbursement from the Region, must be approved in writing prior to purchase by either the Region 41 board meeting minutes or by the Regional Commissioner, Chris Connelly. Without written authorization prior to purchase, any monies spent will not be reimbursed.

Present executive board members Rod Robinson (Coach Administrator), Derek Bartolome (Safety Director), and Jason Roxby (CVPA) then provided their monthly status reports. The board also discussed utilizing coach badges next season in order to ensure that all coaches have received the required AYSO training and background checks. The idea was received favorably, but a vote was tabled for a later date.

Following an update of Division play by Chairman Connelly, the upcoming format for the area all-star tournament was discussed and it was noted that Region 41 currently is only planning to send a B10U all-star team to the Area all-star tournament. Following this discussion, Rod Robinson indicated he would discuss a potential G10U all-star team with Jerry Collazo and notify board of their decision by November 15th.

Chairman Connelly then recommended that a motion be brought, directing the Region to purchase special gifts for Ron Ruef, Derek Bartolome, and Chris Bouma, for their exceptional efforts in providing referee coverage during the Fall season. Jason Roxby so moved, Rod Robinson seconded, and the motion was carried unanimously. Chairman Connelly indicated he would purchase the gifts and would distribute them at the Volunteer Appreciation party, which will take place at a date to be determined.

The following open voting and non-voting board positions were discussed and various attendees indicated their desire to take on the positions, subject to the approval of the Regional Commissioner.

Region Treasurer – Derek Bartolome Region Secretary - Courtney Spring Season Coordinator - Unfilled Scheduler (games & practices) – Jason Roxby Volunteer Appreciation (Swag) Coordinator – Lissette Bartolome Uniform & Equipment Coordinator – Nader Kalantari Field Coordinator/City Liaison – Rod Robinson Team Picture Day Coordinator – Juana Perez All-Star Coordinator – Dinny To EXTRA Coordinator – Dinny To Awards Coordinator – Dinny To Sportsmanship Coordinator - Unfilled

Chairman Connelly then indicated the Region 41 Spring season registration for 2018 will be opened soon and that first the first games will be March 10th, 2018, following the AYSO Expo in Las Vegas. A general discussion regarding moving Spring home games to Sunday's was discussed, but not voted upon. Those in attendance indicated their support for the idea, with Rod Robinson requesting that any Sunday games be played in the afternoon.

The final item of discussion led by Chairman Connelly was the upcoming 45th anniversary for Region 41 in the Fall of 2018. Chairman Connelly indicated the Region will need a committee and help to implement a potential registration fee

reduction, special anniversary banners, soccer uniforms, equipment, swag, a registration event, an opening day carnival, a meet the coach day, press releases, community outreach, board and referee pictures, and an weekly adult volunteer scrimmage game and any other good idea the Region can think of.

Chairman Connelly asked if there was any other business. None was raised. Chairman Connelly adjourned the meeting at 8:20 p.m.

Chris Connelly

Chris Connelly, Regional Commissioner

November 5, 2017

Date